Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Suzanne Cloutier

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Display Ad for 10/9 - Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendments LCP Amendment
Attachments: _SBINDCvr.doc; Cannabis Odor LCPA 10-21-25 sbi.pdf

Good Morning Suzanne,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, October 9, 2025 edition of the Santa
Barbara Independent?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

Planning & Development Department

County of Santa Barbara

123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org
https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




TO: SANTA BARBARA INDEPENDENT
ATTN: SUZANNE CLOUTIER

DISPLAY ADVERTISING
FROM: HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DAVID VILLALOBOS
(805) 568-2058
DATE: October 21, 2025
SUBJECT: CANNABIS ODOR ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM AMENDMENT

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: PLEASE CALL DAVID AT 568-2058 AS SOON AS THIS
AD IS RECEIVED. THANK YOU.

Please publish the attached display ad as a 3 X 6 (5.541” x 6.166”) display ad on
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2025 in the SANTA BARBARA INDEPENDENT.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with
proof of publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu
Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, [Attention: Accounting]. Thank you!

GAGROUP\PC_STAFF\WP\DISPLAY\_SBINDCvr.doc



County of Santa Barbara
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendments Local Coastal Program Amendment
Tuesday, October 21, 2025

Board of Supervisors Hearing Room
County Administration Building, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Hearing begins at 9:00 A.M.

On October 21, 2025, the Board of Supervisors {Board) will conduct a public hearing to consider the California Coastal
Commission’s conditional certification of the Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendments (Case No. 240RD-00012) as an
amendment to the County’s certified Local Coastal Program (LCP).

Acceptance of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification of the Cannabis Odor Ordinance
Amendments will require the Board take the following actions:

. Receive notice of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification of an amendment to the County’s
LCP {Coastal Commission Case No. LCP-4-STB-25-0017-1-Part D};

. Adopt a resolution acknowledging receipt of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification with
modifications, accepting and agreeing to the suggested modifications, agreeing to issue Coastal Development
Permits for the total area included in the conditionally certified LCP, and adopting the LCP Amendment with the
four suggested modifications;

. Determine that the Board’s action is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
State CEQA Guidelines Section 15265; and

. Direct the Planning and Development Department to transmit the adopted resolution to the Executive Director of
the California Coastal Commission.

For additional information, please contact the project planner, Corina Martin, at martinc@countyofsb.org.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of October 21, 2025, please see https://ca-
santabarbaracounty.civicplus.pro/2836/Board-of-Supervisors-Methods-of-Particip or page two {2) of the posted agenda.
The posted agenda will provide a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the agenda may be rearranged,
or the item may be continued.

Staff reports and the posted agenda are available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
https://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the Board at (805) 568-
2240 for alternative options.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, American Sign Language interpreters, sound enhancement equipment, and/or another request for disability
accommodation may be arranged by contacting the Clerk of the Board by 4:00 p.m. on the Friday before the Board
meeting. For information about these services please contact the Clerk of the Board at (805) 568-2240 or at
sbcob@countyofsb.org.

If you challenge the project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the
public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Board of Supervisors at, or prior to, the pubilic
hearing.




Sheila de la Guerra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Suzanne Cloutier <suzanne@independent.com>

Thursday, October 2, 2025 11:50 AM

Villalobos, David

Sheila de la Guerra

Re: Display Ad for 10/9 - Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendments LCP Amendment

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,

Your ad looks great and is ready to run next Thursday, 10/9.

Also, for the following week's issue on 10/16, it's our Best Of Santa Barbara issue so we have an early
space reservation deadline Thursday, 10/9 at noon. Artwork can come in on Friday, 10/10.

Thank you!
Suzanne

Suzanne Cloutier | Sr. Advertising Representative
The Santa Barbara Independent | 1715 State Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Direct: 805-764-5390

Flip through this week's issue

Visit our website

List your event in our free online calendar

Find our annual Green Guide here
Find all of our newsletters here
Find our 2025 media calendar here

On Thu, Oct 2, 2025 at 8:58 AM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org> wrote:

Good Morning Suzanne,



Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, October 9, 2025 edition of the
Santa Barbara Independent?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

ane

une

FUTURE Planning & Development Department

County of Santa Barbara

123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org

https://www.countyofsh.org/160/Planning-Development




Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 9:11 AM

To: Michael VanStry

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Display Ad for 10/9 - Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendment LCP Amendment
Attachments: _CoastalViewCvr.doc; Cannabis Odor LCPA 10-21-25 cvn.pdf

Good Morning Mike,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, October 9, 2025 edition of the Coastal
View News?

Thank you,

David Villalobos
AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor
e Planning & Development Department
COUNTY County of Santa Barbara
i;GI‘FURE 123 E. Anapamu St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
805-568-2058
dvillalo@countyofsb.org
https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




TO: COASTAL VIEW NEWS

DISPLAY ADVERTISING
FROM: HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
David Villalobos
(805) 568-2058
DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2025
SUBJECT: CANNABIS ODOR ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS LOCAL

COASTAL PROGRAM AMENDMENT

CONFIRMATION: PLEASE CALL DAVID AT (805) 568-~2058 AS SOON AS THIS
AD IS RECEIVED. THANK YOU.

Please publish the attached camera ready public hearing notice as a 1/5 page
(4.875x6) on THURSDAY, October 9, 2025 in the Display section of the

newspaper.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with
proof of publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu
Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, [Attention: Accounting]. The invoice should
include the case name, case number and Department Number 4390.

Thank you!

GAGROUP\PC_STAFFA\WP\DISPLAY\_Coastal ViewCvr.doc



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

On October 21, 2025, the Board of Supervisors (Board) will conduct a public hearing to consider the
California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification of the Cannabis Odor Ordinance Amendments
(Case No. 240RD-00012) as an amendment to the County’s certified Local Coastal Program (LCP).

Acceptance of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification of the Cannabis Odor
Ordinance Amendments will require the Board take the following actions:

. Receive notice of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional certification of an amendment to
the County’s LCP {Coastal Commission Case No. LCP-4-STB-25-0017-1-Part D);

. Adopt a resolution acknowledging receipt of the California Coastal Commission’s conditional
certification with modifications, accepting and agreeing to the suggested modifications, agreeing
to issue Coastal Development Permits for the total area included in the conditionally certified LCP,
and adopting the LCP Amendment with the four suggested modifications;

. Determine that the Board's action is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act {CEQA)
pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15265; and

. Direct the Planning and Development Department to transmit the adopted resolution to the
Executive Director of the California Coastal Commission.

For additional information, please contact the project planner, Corina Martin, at

martinc@countyofsb.org.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of October 21, 2025, please see https://ca-
santabarbaracounty.civicplus.pro/2836/Board-of-Supervisors-Methods-of-Particip or page two (2) of the
posted agenda. The posted agenda will provide a more specific time for this item. However, the order of
the agenda may be rearranged, or the item may be continued.

Staff reports and the posted agenda are available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
https://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the Board
at (805) 568-2240 for alternative options.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, American Sign Language interpreters, sound enhancement equipment, and/or
another request for disability accommadation may be arranged by contacting the Clerk of the Board by
4:00 p.m. on the Friday before the Board meeting. For information about these services please contact
the Clerk of the Board at (805} 568-2240 or at sbcob@countyofsb.org.

If you challenge the project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else
raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Board of
Supervisors at, or prior to, the public hearing.




